
Jefferson Parish 
Department of purchasing 

RENNY SIMNO 
   DIRECTOR 

Joseph S. Yenni Building -1221 Elmwood park Blvd - suite 404 - jefferson, la 70123 -  po box 10242 jefferson, la 70181-0242 
office 504.364-2678 

general government building - 200 derbigny st – suite 4400 – Gretna, la 70053 - po box 9 – Gretna – la 70054 
office 504.364.2678 

EMAIL:  Purchasing@jeffparish.gov website:  www.jeffparish.gov 

Cynthia Lee Sheng 
Parish President 

December 10, 2024 

ADDENDUM # 4 

Bid Number: 50-00146735       Bid Due Date: December 19, 2024 at 2:00 PM 

      Labor, Materials, and Equipment Needed to Remove and Replace Metal Roofs at Various Shelters at    
Lafreniere Park.         

Questions & Answers: 

1. Question: Do we need to include replacement of wood decking possible located over the exposed tung and
groove boards? If so, how much?
Answer: No

2. Questions: Are repairs to the exposed tung & grove to be included as part of the base bid?
Answer: No

3. Question: As part of the replacement of soffit & fascia are we to include painting?
Answer: No

4. Question: Please confirm the color selection for the metal roof panels is Forest Green, the initial plans noted
Royal Blue?
Answer: Forest Green

5. Question: Metal Soffit Panels, which of the shelter are to have new metal soffit panels installed?
Answer: Not in job

6. Question: Davis Bacon Act, is this project subject to coverage by the Davis Bacon Act?
Answer: Yes
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7. Question: Bid Security, 5%, are bidders to submit their bid bonds via Surety2000 or is as part of our bid 

package?  
Answer: Yes 
 

 
 

 
***PLEASE REMEMBER TO ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM BY NUMBER ON YOUR BID SUBMISSION** 

 
 
 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 
       
______________________________ 
Ruby Tran, Purchasing Specialist II 
Jefferson Parish Purchasing Department 

 

 
This addendum is a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding documents and 
specifications.  The contents of this addendum shall be included in the contract documents. Changes made 
by this addendum shall take precedence over the documents of earlier date.          

Bidders must acknowledge all addenda on the bid form.  Bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum 
on the bid form by indicating the addendum number listed above. Failure to list each addenda number on 
the bid form will result in bid rejection. 
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